
“Value Through Professionalism” 

O: (573) 676-5100  
 

10931 Evergreen Drive  
Holts Summit MO 65043 

 

 
January 15, 2025 

 
 

 
Daniel Cunningham 
Boone County Regional Sewer District 
Project Manager 
Office: (573) 443-2774 

 
 

 
RE: Generator terminal cables  

    
We are pleased to provide this Estimate for the labor and material to complete 
the electrical installation as listed below.  

 
 

Includes  
 

 Provide and install 5’ 2/0 flexible cords on the generator with camlocks 
 Provide and install 30’ 2/0 flexible cords to go from generator to generator terminal box with 

appropriate cam lock connectors  

Remarks  

 Cam locks and flexible cords currently in stock and could have in about a week. 
 

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Respectfully, 
 

 

Paul Jeffries, President 

Cell: {573} 680-1571 
Email: p.jeffries@jeffrieselectrical.com 

 

Addendum(s): na  

Sales Tax Included: no         

Electrical Bid: $2,550.00 



“Value Through Professionalism” 

Please NOTE that my email address has changed!! 
 
 

 
 

 

 


